

RE: Descriptions for Energy Items

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 16:10:48 -0400
Attachments: REG-11363.msg (1 MB)

Sorry I missed that earlier email! Thank you.

It was the OESP materials (see attached – not sure why you weren't copied)

Lucia

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: Descriptions for Energy Items

Hi Lucia,

Please see attached. Let me know if that doesn't work from your perspective.

Glad to hear you received e-copies of one item. Was it ICI or OESP?

Thanks!

Sam

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: April-04-17 3:56 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Descriptions for Energy Items

Hi Sam,

Can you please flip me the top end of your draft notes so I can use them for the binder today?

Thanks!

(btw we got digitals for one item and waiting on the other...and both hard copies)

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695
lucia.frndova@ontario.ca